
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

MAY, 2022  

 

 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  6.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 4.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   22.9 mg/L (30Max.) 17.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile   16.8 mg/L (25 Max.) 13.5 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   10.8 mg/L (25 Max.) 14.5 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    6/7/2022  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The project is substantially complete.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 16,903 linear 

feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially 

complete.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contractor has successfully completed 

approximately 1,100 linear feet of the project to date.  

 

Bridgeway Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of 

approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway 

Pump Station. The project is substantially complete. Access road restoration is still pending.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The cleaning and televising of the lines are complete. The 

contractor will begin installing CIPP this month.   

 

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 

begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 

for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 

March 16, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 25, 2022.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 

project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 

sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The contractor has successfully completed approximately 

4,900 linear feet to date.    

 



Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 

3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 

Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The contractor began removing 

biosolids from the Five Mile Creek WRF on June 6, 2022.  

 

Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor 

inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile 

Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning 

with a bid amount of $238,034.10. The Notice of Award was issued May 11, 2022. The 

contractor should begin the assessment within the month of June.  

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 6/8/2022 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• Effluent flow meter parts shipment was delayed but has finally shipped.  Tracking indicates a 

scheduled arrival of 6-13-22. 

• Solar plant failed Inverter #5 has been replaced under warranty. 

• Annual lagoon sludge depth measurements were conducted. 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Well pump dewatering for the lagoon valve replacement project to begin this week.  Soil clay 

content caused the wellpoint dewatering method to be unsuccessful.  Valve vault base and lower 

riser is onsite.  Remainder of vault pieces to arrive 6-9-22.  JR Fox ready to begin valve 

installation as soon as dewatering is complete. 

• Operations staff began using same emulsion polymer at FL that is currently used at the Maumelle 

plant, and there has been a drastic improvement of the West Lagoon.  The color has lightened up 

tremendously, and laboratory analysis has drastically improved over the last 2 weeks.  New flow 

meter has also been installed to measure gallons of sludge being pumped to the lagoons. 

• Clarifier Launder Cover material shipment has been delayed until 6-13-22. 

• RAS pump station controller has failed.  Unit was obsolete, and a currently supported model 

consistent with existing plant installations was programmed and installed using in house 

resources. 

• Faulkner Lake Manholes 5,6, & 7 were installed during the 2016 54” Line Repair project, and 

unfortunately, these structures are experiencing major corrosion damage already.  Staff has 

documented that the hydrogen sulfide concentrations to average 40-50 ppm and is working 

towards obtaining a recommended repair method and quote from a reputable rehab contractor. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    6/8/2022 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

Second quarter water, sludge, & biomonitoring sampling for all four treatment plants 
has been completed.  
 
Trench Safety/Competent Person Training was conducted in person May 12th with twelve 
people in attendance.  
 
 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

 
 
Memorandum 

 
 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Dwayne Marrow & Brian Kirkendoll 

DATE: 6/7/2022 

RE: Pump Maintenance Report 
 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Repair #3 primary oil leak with new seal. 

• Install rebuilt 125hp motor on #4 blower. 

• Pulled and replaced #9 aerator with a spare. 

• Replaced power cable on #8 aerator. 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• Splice power cable on a 26 hp aerator in primary lagoon #1. 

 

Maumelle Plant 

• Replace cables and straps on aerator in the aeration basin. 

 

Pump Stations 

• Replace #1 pump with a new Franklin pump at Collins Road PS. 

• Take pump apart and replace broken flap valve at Oakbrook PS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-2367 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
95

96
12

4
12

7
11

5
55

7

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
53

62
72

82
60

32
9

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
29

25
34

46
33

16
7

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

5
11

5
12

3
36

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

1
0

1

O
th

er
17

17
24

31
20

10
9

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
16

13
22

29
10

90

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

16
8

0
0

0
0

16
8

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
14

8
15

15
14

66

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

23
18

23
13

31
10

8

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

1
0

0
1

0
2

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
1

0
2

3
2

8

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
11

6,
10

4
   

 
10

3,
55

5
   

 
18

6,
18

5
   

 
17

2,
24

9
   

 
12

9,
98

7
70

8,
08

0

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
34

,5
84

   
   

19
,2

87
   

   
30

,9
17

   
   

27
,4

45
   

   
28

,5
72

   
   

14
0,

80
5

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
57

42
13

31
4

14
7

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
38

16
39

12
43

14
8

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

10
6

11
11

6
44

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
2

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

2
0
2
2

3
8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

3

8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: June 14, 2022 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 10, 2022, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2022 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MAY 2022 
 
(5)     HEALTH CENTER CONTRACT JULY 2022 – JUNE 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the May 10, 2022, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MtNuros oF A MEETING HELD Tunsuay, NI.nv 10,2022

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was held
on Tuesday, May I0,2022 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake
Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Smith at approximately
12:17 p.m. The roll was called and a quorum was present. Those in attendance at the
meeting were Mr. Sylvester Smith, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens. Also
in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Richard Penn,
City Engineer with the City of Sherwood, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn with
Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its April L2,2022 meeting. After
review, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the
April 12, 2022 minutes. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of April
2022. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens,
seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for April 2022 reflecting
total cash disbursements of $1,964,329.00 and fund transfers between accounts of
$1,583,800.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for April2022.

Director Clayton then reported that the staff advertised and received bids for the
Five Mile Creek Interceptors Assessment on April 28,2022 at 1:00 p.m. The project
consists of condition assessment of 24", 30" and 36" reinforced concrete pipe
interceptors using digital HDCCTV, Sonar and Laser Profiling of approximately 37 ,16I
linear feet. Assessment of the interceptors in the Five Mile Creek Basin includes
North Little Rock Wastewater and City of Sherwood sewer facilities. NLRW's portion
of the assessment is 16,365 linear feet or 43.64% of the total while City of Sherwood's
portion of the assessment is 21,137linear feet or 56.36% of the total. The low bid was
submitted by Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $238,034.10 and the 2022
budget amount for the project was $250,000.00. A copy of the bid tabulation was
attached for Committee review. After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the Five Mile

MrNurns -05.10.2022
PAGE 1



Creek Interceptors Assessment to Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of
$238,034.10. The motion carried unanimously.

Director Clayton then updated the Committee on the April 2022 highlights.
These highlights are attached to the minutes and incorporated herein.

A motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse the
absence of Chairman Matthews and Mr. Nelson from the meeting. The motion carried
unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made
by Mr. Stephens to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and the
meeting was adjourned at approximately t2:45 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VI CE - CHAIRMAN/SE CRETARY

Mr\rurps -05.10.2022
PAGE 2



s/L0/2022
MichaelClayton

April2a22 Highljghts

DC Meetings: Dis{ussed the clarification for PFAS requirembnts, Buy American requirements, Low

lncome nousehol& Water Assistance program (LIHWAP), cyber security regulations for water industry
I

and Phosphorousrregulations coming out'

o Met with Congressman Westerman

o Met with Senator Boozeman

o Met with Congressman Hill

o Met with Staffers for Congressman Crawford

r Met with staffers with National Association of Clean Water Agencies (NACWA) to discuss

Environmental Justice issues and the April 5, 7022 policV memo from Radika Fox EPA Office of

Water Quality.

Loan Closing for the SAS million loan from Natural Resources is complete.

Our attorneys have made progress with the refinancing of the three outstanding loans of SaO million bv

a simple resolution by the City Council to lower the interest rate to 7.75o/o for all three loans and i.

maintain the current terms for each loan. The total interest savings for the three loans is 52,229,330.13.

NLRW SSOs are up compared to the last three years due to a wet Spring season.

production for cleaning gravity sewer lines is up significantly for the last two months' The goal is

140,000 linear feet of gravity sewer lines cleaned per month

Production for Point Repairs is up to 29, The goal is around 24 per month'

production for CCTV has room for improvement, but they are currently working is some very difficult

areas around the East Broadway area near l-30 area.

Maumelle Diversion Project: Staff is currently working with landowners attempting to acquire

easements. lt is a slow process and once the easements are acquired, bidding for the project will

commence.

The study for the consolidation of the Five Mile Creek WRF with Faulkner Lake WRF is nearly complete

and a presentation with the results will be presented to Staff within the next two weeks. Since

phosphorous removal is in play, the feasibility of the consolidation is very likely to be highly beneficial.



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for May 2022 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,054,084.05 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,691,100.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
4
6
2
4

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1
0
,1

7
7
.6

7
  
  
  
  
  

R
e
p
a
ir

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 E
ff

lu
e
n
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

 2
0
2
2
 E

m
e
rg

 E
q
u
ip

 B
u
d
g
e
t

5
4
6
2
5

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
0
.7

9
 

P
a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p
a
ir

 L
a
b
 B

o
ile

r 
P

ip
in

g
 &

 P
u
m

p
 R

o
o
m

 T
h
ic

k
e
n
e
r

5
4
6
2
6

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

3
6
.2

8
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

a
n
d
/D

ir
t

5
4
6
2
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
0
.0

0
 

M
o
w

in
g
 D

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 5

5
4
6
2
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

2
6
.1

8
 S

o
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 5

, 
1
, 
2

5
4
6
2
9

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

7
7
.5

7
 

F
L
T

P
 R

A
S

 &
 W

A
S

 C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

 B
u
d
g
e
t

5
4
6
3
0

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
4
7
1
.2

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

P
S

 P
L
C

, 
1
2
 V

o
lt
, 
P

ro
-S

e
ri

e
s
 G

o
ld

e
n
 -

 T
V

2
 

5
4
6
3
1

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
9
.2

9
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
6
3
2

B
ra

d
y
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
9
.8

5
 

G
o
-J

o
 H

a
n
d
 S

o
a
p
 -

 L
a
b
 S

to
c
k

5
4
6
3
3

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
2
.2

5
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
s
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 

W
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y

5
4
6
3
4

C
h
ri

s
' W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld
 R

e
p
a
ir

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

4
.7

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 S
ta

r 
B

re
a
k
s
, 
U

n
it
 1

5
1

5
4
6
3
5

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

2
2
.8

4
 

M
a
t,
 U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
4
6
3
6

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

1
4
.7

6
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
, 
W

a
rd

s
 3

, 
2
, 
5
, 
4
, 
1

5
4
6
3
7

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

8
.1

9
 

D
ie

le
c
tr

ic
 T

u
n
e
 U

p
 G

re
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

T
V

 C
re

w
s

5
4
6
3
8

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
2
.6

3
 

P
o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri

n
g
 F

lu
id

, 
D

e
x
/M

e
rc

o
n
, 
M

u
lt
ip

u
rp

o
s
e
 L

iq
 W

R
1
6
Z

5
4
6
3
9

D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
,7

8
5
.2

5
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

ta
te

 W
it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
x

5
4
6
4
0

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
9
.4

5
 

A
s
s
't.

 F
e
n
c
e
 P

a
rt

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
4
6
4
1

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,7

1
1
.0

0
 

3
-S

ta
g
e
 D

ri
v
e
 R

a
tc

h
e
t 
C

a
b
le

 C
u
tt
e
r,

 5
0
0
' W

ir
in

g
/S

C
A

D
A

,1
0
0
0
' B

la
c
k
 C

o
rd

/F
L
 

A
e
ra

to
r 

to
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 P

a
n
e
l,
 2

 x
 4

0
H

P
 V

F
D

/M
a
rc

h
e
', 

P
u
ll 

L
in

e
 6

5
0
0
', 

W
h
it
e
 

P
le

n
u
m

, 
C

a
t 
6
, 
T

y
-R

a
p
/5

-M
i

5
4
6
4
2

E
N

A
V

A
T

E
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

7
.5

0
 

A
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 S

ta
te

 T
a
x
 U

p
d
a
te

5
4
6
4
3

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
4
.5

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 C
o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
P

a
rk

 P
S

5
4
6
4
4

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
2
.3

2
 

E
x
p
e
d
it
e
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

B
id

 D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 O

rd
e
r

5
4
6
4
5

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

6
9
.8

7
 

S
e
ro

lo
g
ic

a
l 
P

ip
e
ts

, 
P

o
rt

a
b
le

 P
ip

e
t 
A

id
, 
H

a
n
d
y
s
te

p
 R

e
p
e
a
ti
n
g
 P

ip
e
tt
e
r,

 D
is

p
e
n
s
e
r 

T
ip

s
 f

o
r 

H
a
n
d
y
s
te

rp
 -

 P
h
o
s
p
h
o
ru

s
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 a

ll 
P

la
n
ts

 &
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s

5
4
6
4
6

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
.6

4
 

F
ix

 F
la

t 
T

ra
ile

r 
#
1
3

5
4
6
4
7

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
9
.3

1
 

W
e
t/
D

ry
 V

a
c
, 
F

le
x
 H

o
s
e
 -

 M
T

P
; 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 B

lo
c
k
s
-M

a
rc

h
e
' F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

5
4
6
4
8

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

8
1
.3

5
 

C
ir

c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
r/

C
o
lli

n
s
 P

S
; 
M

a
g
n
e
ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r,
 O

v
e
rl

o
a
d
 R

e
la

y
/C

o
lli

n
s
 P

S

5
4
6
4
9

G
re

g
 V

a
rn

e
ll

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

9
.0

3
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
6
5
0

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
2
5
,2

0
3
.2

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 t
h
ru

 3
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 -

 R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
/M

ili
ta

ry
 D

ri
v
e
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
6
5
1

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

6
0
.9

1
 

S
a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
, 
R

e
c
ip

ro
c
a
l 
S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 T

a
p
e
, 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 B
ru

s
h
, 
F

in
is

h
in

g
 

B
ro

o
m

, 
E

lb
o
w

s
, 
H

o
s
e
 B

a
rb

s
, 
H

e
x
 B

ru
s
h
, 
H

e
x
 K

e
y
 S

e
t,
 F

ir
e
 H

o
s
e
, 
H

y
d
ra

n
t 

W
re

n
c
h
, 
L
in

e
 U

p
 P

u
n
c
h
, 
C

h
is

e
ls

, 
D

e
e
p
 S

o
c
k
e
t,
 2

-C
y
c
le

 F
u
e
l,
 C

u
rv

e
d
 P

ry
 B

a
rs

, 

A
d
j 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
1
0
x
L
a
n
te

n
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
P

u
m

p
s
, 
C

o
u
p
le

r 
P

lu
g
 K

it
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 K

n
iv

e
s
, 
A

ir
 T

o
o
l 

A
c
c
e
s
s
o
ry

 K
it
, 
Y

e
llo

w
 R

o
p
e
, 
L
e
c
tr

o
 M

o
ti
v
e
, 
W

re
n
c
h
 S

e
t,
 P

a
in

t 
P

a
ils

 &
 L

id
s
, 
H

o
s
e
 

C
la

m
p
s
, 
S

S
 F

e
n
d
e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
H

e
x
 C

a
p
s
, 
H

e
x
 M

a
s
o
n
ry

, 
P

V
C

 U
n
io

n
s
, 
T

u
b
e
 

A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
V

in
y
l 
B

ra
id

e
d
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
B

a
n
d
s
a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
, 
2
0
V

 B
a
re

 T
o
o
l 
S

ta
rt

e
r 

K
it
, 

S
tr

a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
S

C
h
 4

0
 P

ip
e
, 
C

lo
s
e
t 
F

la
n
g
e
s
, 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
4
 G

a
llo

n
s
 

S
u
re

s
p
ra

y
 S

e
le

c
t,
 H

o
le

 S
a
w

s
, 
B

o
tt
le

d
 W

a
te

r,
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e

5
4
6
5
2

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

8
1
.5

0
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

1
; 
L
o
a
d
e
r 

&
 B

u
c
k
e
t 
W

a
rd

 3
; 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t 
&

 T
ra

ile
r 

W
a
rd

 3
, 

B
u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
 W

a
rd

 3

5
4
6
5
3

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

5
9
.2

5
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
S

a
w

 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
re

w
 1

 -
 S

ti
h
l 
T

S
4
2
0

5
4
6
5
4

J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
6
.9

2
 

W
o
rk

p
la

c
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
s
 -

2
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 1
 y

e
a
r 

e
a
c
h

5
4
6
5
5

K
e
a
th

le
y
 P

a
tt
e
rs

o
n
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

1
7
.1

5
 

4
 x

 1
6
 p

t 
D

C
 i
n
p
u
t 
- 

F
L
 R

A
S

 P
L
C

5
4
6
5
6

K
it
tl
e
s
 G

a
ra

g
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

0
9
.3

5
 

U
n
it
 1

0
2
 T

e
s
te

d
 C

le
a
n
e
d
 &

 L
u
b
e
d
 F

ro
n
t 
&

 R
e
a
r 

D
is

c
 B

ra
k
e
s
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
9
 R

ig
h
t 
F

ro
n
t 

U
p
p
e
r 

B
a
ll 

J
o
in

t 
is

 F
a
u
lt
y
, 
L
e
ft

 F
ro

n
t 
U

p
p
e
r 

B
a
ll 

J
o
in

t 
h
a
s
 d

is
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 b

o
o
t

5
4
6
5
7

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
7
.9

4
 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n
 H

o
s
e
, 
H

a
y
 H

o
o
k
s
, 
M

a
n
h
o
le

 H
o
o
k
s

5
4
6
5
8

L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
.6

3
 

A
d
ju

s
ta

b
le

 P
in

tl
e
 E

y
e
 

5
4
6
5
9

L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
W

o
rk

s
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
,4

8
4
.9

3
 

G
a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
, 
S

o
il 

P
ip

e
, 
T

y
-S

e
a
l 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
- 

P
ip

e
 f

o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry

5
4
6
6
0

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
7
.9

3
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 D

C
 N

A
C

W
A

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

5
4
6
6
1

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
.3

8
 

A
b
s
o
rb

e
n
t

5
4
6
6
2

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
8
.1

7
 

C
o
ff

e
e
, 
Ib

u
p
ro

fe
n
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 F

o
rk

s
, 
N

a
p
k
in

s
, 
L
e
g
a
l 
P

a
p
e
r,

 H
a
n
d
h
e
ld

 C
a
lc

u
la

to
rs

, 

C
re

a
m

e
r

5
4
6
6
3

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.0

0
 

D
ir

t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 2

,3

5
4
6
6
4

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
.8

3
 

P
V

C
 H

o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

5
4
6
6
5

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

4
9
.3

1
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

n
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 D

is
c
o
u
n
t 
T

a
k
e
n
 I
m

p
ro

p
e
rl

y

5
4
6
6
6

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
.5

9
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
s

5
4
6
6
7

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
.9

9
 

S
c
re

w
s
, 
S

h
a
rp

e
n
 C

h
a
in

 S
a
w

, 
Y

e
llo

w
 P

in
e
 B

o
a
rd

s
, 
G

ra
d
e
 S

ta
k
e
s

5
4
6
6
8

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

8
.2

2
 

4
 x

 M
1
6
 P

L
N

, 
3
 x

 M
1
6
 H

e
x
 P

L
N

, 
M

e
tr

ic
 T

a
p
 -

 F
L
 B

lo
w

e
r 

#
1

5
4
6
6
9

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
7
.2

2
 W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k

5
4
6
7
0

W
e
ls

c
o

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

6
.8

7
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
4
6
7
1

W
o
rk

 W
e
a
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
8
.5

7
 

O
S

H
A

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
t 
S

a
fe

ty
 F

o
o
tw

e
a
r 

-1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

5
4
6
7
2

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
2
.6

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/8

/2
0
2
2

5
4
6
7
3

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/8

/2
0
2
2

5
4
6
7
4

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
4
.8

5
 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
C

a
s
e
#
 6

0
C

V
-2

2
-5

5
4
 (

#
5
 o

f 
9
) 

- 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/8

/2
0
2
2

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
6
7
5

M
id

la
n
d
 C

re
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
0
.0

5
 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
C

a
s
e
#
 P

C
C

V
-2

1
-4

6
6
 (

#
1
 o

f 
2
) 

- 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/8

/2
0
2
2

5
4
6
7
6

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/8

/2
2

N
A

T
-1

0
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

2
1
.4

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

a
y
 p

e
ri

o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 5

/8
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-1
0

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
3
,2

1
5
.3

2
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 5

/8
/2

0
2
2

5
4
6
7
7

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

1
,7

6
1
.9

3
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
d
a
p
te

rs
, 
C

e
m

e
n
t,
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 P
V

C
 P

ip
e
, 
P

V
C

 F
la

n
g
e
s
, 
F

L
G

'd
 G

a
te

, 
B

o
lt
 &

 G
a
s
k
e
t 

S
e
ts

, 
F

u
ll 

F
a
c
e
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

G
a
s
k
e
ts

5
4
6
7
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
7
.3

1
 

L
e
g
a
l 
A

d
 -

 R
e
q
 f

o
r 

B
id

s
 -

 5
-M

i 
B

a
s
in

 I
n
te

rc
e
p
to

rs
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

5
4
6
7
9

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
.2

4
 

S
to

c
k
 -

 A
A

, 
9
V

o
lt
, 
A

A
A

5
4
6
8
0

B
ry

a
n
 C

ro
ft

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.2

0
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
6
8
1

B
u
rk

h
a
lt
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
1
5
2
,2

2
3
.9

3
 

E
s
t 
#
6
 -

 R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
 &

 M
ili

ta
ry

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

5
4
6
8
2

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

0
1
.3

9
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 7

0
1
 W

 2
9
th

, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
, 
D

ix
ie

5
4
6
8
3

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

9
4
.0

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 -
 J

u
n
e

5
4
6
8
4

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
1
2
,1

7
0
.3

9
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 A

p
ri

l

5
4
6
8
5

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
  
8
3
,9

4
1
.3

4
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 A

p
ri

l

5
4
6
8
6

C
le

m
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
4
.8

3
 

S
a
fe

ty
 P

o
s
te

r 
S

u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s

5
4
6
8
7

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

4
5
.5

0
 

R
e
e
d
 W

re
n
c
h
, 
D

I 
P

ip
e
, 
C

P
L
G

 S
h
e
a
r 

R
in

g
, 
R

E
P

 C
L
P

5
4
6
8
8

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
3
.4

3
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

5
4
6
8
9

D
e
rr

e
ll 

W
o
o
d

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.2

0
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
6
9
0

D
o
o
rK

in
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
.9

5
 

C
e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 G
a
te

 1
 -

 F
L
T

P

5
4
6
9
1

D
w

a
y
n
e
 M

a
rr

o
w

1
0
7
.6

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
6
9
2

E
c
o
te

c
h
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
p
o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
F

L
 W

e
s
t 
L
a
g
o
o
n
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

5
4
6
9
3

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
7
,0

6
0
.6

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
 -

 W
O

T
P

, 
W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s

5
4
6
9
4

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
.3

6
 

U
n
it
 1

2
6
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
4
6
9
5

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
6
.9

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

G
a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
4
6
9
6

F
ra

n
k
 F

le
tc

h
e
r 

D
o
d
g
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
.7

8
 U

n
it
 1

0
8
 -

 R
e
a
r 

W
ip

e
r 

A
rm

5
4
6
9
7

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
.5

1
 

G
a
s
 C

a
n
 f

o
r 

M
T

P
 W

e
e
d
 E

a
te

r

5
4
6
9
8

G
e
n
e
 D

e
n
io

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.2

0
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
6
9
9

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

2
8
.3

1
 

O
d
o
r 

E
lim

in
a
to

r,
 S

c
is

s
o
rs

, 
M

a
g
n
e
ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

rs
, 
O

v
e
rl

o
a
d
 R

e
la

y
s
, 
S

id
e
 A

u
x

5
4
7
0
0

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

6
8
.0

3
 

D
E

F
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

y
s

5
4
7
0
1

G
re

e
r'
s
 H

o
m

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
4
.6

8
 

F
lo

o
ri

n
g
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
D

e
p
t.

5
4
7
0
2

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

1
4
.6

8
 

5
-M

i 
C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 -

 2
 x

 2
0
0
0
 l
b
s

5
4
7
0
3

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

2
8
.6

2
 

F
in

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
M

a
g
n
u
m

 W
h
 (

5
);

 B
e
lt
 P

o
u
c
h
, 
R

e
p
a
ir

 C
U

E
S

 +
 F

rt
, 
B

u
lk

h
e
a
d
 a

n
d
 

C
a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 f
o
r 

C
U

E
S

5
4
7
0
4

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
.2

6
 S

h
e
e
t 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 T
re

a
d
 R

A
S

 B
ld

g
 -

 H
.M

.I
.

5
4
7
0
5

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

4
,0

3
0
.7

1
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
x
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 s

w
iv

e
ls

, 
R

e
n
ta

l 
- 

P
lu

g
 T

e
s
t 
B

a
lls

, 
R

e
n
ta

l-
P

u
m

p
 V

a
c
u
u
m

 &
 M

a
n
h
o
le

 

T
e
s
te

r 
B

la
d
d
e
r

5
4
7
0
6

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
.0

0
 

B
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 (

1
) 

P
re

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
7
0
7

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
1
5
4
,3

7
3
.6

0
 E

s
t 
#
5
 -

 R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
 &

 M
ili

ta
ry

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

5
4
7
0
8

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
.9

0
 F

la
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 #

9
4

5
4
7
0
9

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.0

0
 

2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
to

 C
h
a
n
g
e
 A

e
ra

to
r 

@
 5

-M
i 
T

P

5
4
7
1
0

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
9
.2

1
 

O
il 

a
n
d
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

5
2

5
4
7
1
1

L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

.7
6
 

L
E

D
 L

ig
h
t 
T

ra
ile

r 
#
6

5
4
7
1
2

M
ik

e
 L

e
w

e
lle

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.2

0
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
7
1
3

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
.9

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 L
iv

e
O

a
k
 S

a
w

 M
e
te

r 

5
4
7
1
4

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
.7

2
 

W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
 a

n
d
 W

ip
e
r 

F
lu

id
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
4
7
1
5

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

1
2
1
.3

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
e
s
k
 S

o
rt

e
rs

, 
3
/p

a
c
k
 o

f 
D

u
s
te

r

5
4
7
1
6

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

8
4
.9

1
 

P
ri

n
te

r 
T

o
n
e
r,

 P
a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 S
in

u
s
 P

a
c
k
e
ts

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r

5
4
7
1
7

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.0

0
 

D
ir

t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 2

5
4
7
1
8

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
7
.6

3
 

C
a
s
te

r 
B

e
a
r,

 A
ir

 F
ilt

e
r,

 B
0
1
-4

D
, 
2
0
1
9
 X

P
 A

N
T

5
4
7
1
9

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
5
4
,9

7
0
.7

7
 

2
0
2
1
 S

S
E

S
 -

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ru

 4
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

5
4
7
2
0

R
P

 P
o
w

e
r,

 L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,8

8
6
.7

0
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 C

a
ll/

L
ig

h
tn

in
g
 S

tr
ik

e
 t
o
 5

-M
i 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

- 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 A

T
S

1
5
0
0
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r,
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 A

P
M

4
0
2
 G

e
n
s
e
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r

5
4
7
2
1

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,5

3
2
.2

4
 

R
o
u
n
d
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 V

a
lv

e
 B

o
x
 P

a
d
, 
V

a
lv

e
 B

o
x
 w

it
h
 W

a
te

r 
L
id

, 
P

V
C

 G
a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
, 
8
' 

R
e
s
tr

a
in

t 
G

la
n
d
, 
8
' T

ra
n
s
 S

e
t,
 H

y
m

a
n
 c

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
G

a
te

 V
a
lv

e
 -

 M
a
rc

h
e
' F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

5
4
7
2
2

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
1
.3

8
 

S
h
e
e
n
 W

ip
e
s
 (

G
la

s
s
 C

le
a
n
e
r)

5
4
7
2
3

S
ta

r 
B

o
lt
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
7
.8

5
 2

 x
 S

h
o
p
 R

o
ll 

1
8
0
 G

ri
t

5
4
7
2
4

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.0

0
 R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e
 T

e
s
t 
- 

L
a
b
 B

ld
g

5
4
7
2
5

T
ru

c
k
P

ro
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
6
.7

2
 

H
o
rn

 -
 U

n
it
 1

0
9

5
4
7
2
6

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

4
5
.6

5
 W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

5
4
7
2
7

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
7
2
8

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
,5

2
4
.8

1
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 E
ff

lu
e
n
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

 2
0
2
2
 E

m
e
rg

 E
q
u
ip

 B
u
d
g
e
t

5
4
7
2
9

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

2
0
.7

8
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
7
3
0

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
2
.1

4
 P

V
C

 P
ip

e
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
e
tc

. 
- 

p
ip

in
g
 f

o
r 

B
e
lt
 P

re
s
s

5
4
7
3
1

A
m

e
ri

p
ri

s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

4
2
.5

0
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
4
7
3
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
3
.7

5
 A

p
ri

l 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/M

a
y
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e

5
4
7
3
3

B
o
b
 &

 E
d
's

 A
ir

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

9
4
.2

5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

&
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
 B

ld
g
.

5
4
7
3
4

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

1
7
.7

0
 

C
o
n
fi
n
e
d
 S

p
a
c
e
 A

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 C

la
s
s
 (

2
5
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

);
 M

e
d
ic

in
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

5
4
7
3
5

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

8
3
.7

8
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
7
3
6

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

9
2
.1

2
 

S
o
il 

B
e
n
d
s
, 
F

e
rn

c
o
, 
A

d
a
p
te

rs
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
 L

u
b
e
, 
 E

Z
 T

it
e
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

5
4
7
3
7

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
2
.3

5
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
, 
W

a
rd

 3

5
4
7
3
8

C
ri

s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

2
1
.8

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 1

/2
3
 -

 3
/1

9
/2

0
2
2
- 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
4
7
3
9

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
6
.9

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 E
n
g
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
4
7
4
0

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
3
.5

1
 

C
o
n
n
 A

d
a
p
t 
J
a
c
k
, 
D

IN
 R

a
il 

P
ro

te
c
to

r 
- 

5
-M

i 
T

P

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
7
4
1

D
ig

it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
9
.3

1
 

1
5
0
0
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 F

o
rm

s
 3

-P
a
rt

 N
C

R
 P

a
p
e
r

5
4
7
4
2

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

1
7
.9

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 R
e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

 -
 W

a
rd

 3
 

5
4
7
4
3

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
2
2
,5

7
6
.4

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
S

o
u
th

, 
5
-M

i 
#
1
, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t

5
4
7
4
4

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

2
6
.2

9
 

4
-M

o
n
th

 S
u
p
p
ly

 U
lt
ra

fl
o
w

 F
u
n
n
e
ls

 w
/F

ilt
e
rs

- 
O

&
G

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 L
a
b

5
4
7
4
5

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

1
9
.6

7
 U

n
it
 9

8
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
, 
T

ir
e
s
/T

ra
ile

r 
1
2

5
4
7
4
6

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
9
,1

8
9
.3

5
 

F
le

e
t 
G

a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
 M

o
n
th

 o
f 

A
p
ri

l

5
4
7
4
7

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

4
7
.7

7
 

M
a
g
n
e
ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r,
 O

v
e
rl

o
a
d
 R

e
la

y
 -

 C
o
lli

n
s
 P

.S
.

5
4
7
4
8

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
9
.9

3
 

5
5
-G

a
l 
D

ru
m

 1
0
W

-3
0
 a

n
d
 5

5
-G

a
l 
D

ru
m

 D
E

F
 -

 S
h
o
p
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

5
4
7
4
9

G
re

e
n
w

a
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
8
.8

5
 

F
u
e
l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r,

 F
u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
r 

E
le

m
e
n
ts

5
4
7
5
0

H
a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,1

9
4
.9

3
 

S
a
m

p
le

r 
- 

L
a
b
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
4
7
5
1

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
,9

5
3
.2

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 t
h
ru

 4
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 -

 R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
/M

ili
ta

ry
 D

ri
v
e
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t;
 5

-M
i 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 I
n
t 
R

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
; 
D

ix
ie

 &
 B

a
ri

n
g
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
j

5
4
7
5
2

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

3
6
.7

6
 

S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 &

 C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 c

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 M

T
P

5
4
7
5
3

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

1
,3

9
6
.9

1
  
  
  
  
  
  

U
n
it
 1

4
3
 -

 R
e
b
u
ild

 M
a
g
n
u
m

 K
it
 +

F
rt

; 
U

n
it
 1

0
9
-D

ri
v
e
lin

e
 I
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 R

e
tr

o
fi
t,
 B

e
lt
, 

+
F

rt
.

5
4
7
5
4

H
C

I,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

3
.9

1
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

y
s
te

m

5
4
7
5
5

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

9
4
.5

3
 

L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
R

a
te

 O
rd

in
a
n
c
e
, 
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

, 
R

e
ta

in
e
r

5
4
7
5
6

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

8
6
.6

6
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
D

ri
ll,

 P
o
le

 S
a
w

, 
T

it
a
n
iu

m
 T

re
e
 P

ru
n
e
r,

 Q
u
ik

re
te

-3
3
6
 x

 6
0
 l
b
 b

a
g
s
, 
P

a
lle

t 

fe
e

5
4
7
5
7

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
1
2
9
,7

6
6
.7

0
 

F
IN

A
L
 -

 C
IP

P
 S

o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
 H

ill
s

5
4
7
5
8

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
8
.4

9
 

T
ra

ile
r 

1
3
 -

 N
e
w

 T
ir

e

5
4
7
5
9

J
a
m

e
s
 R

h
o
d
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.2

0
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
7
6
0

J
a
y
s
o
n
 U

e
k
m

a
n
-V

O
ID

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 V

o
id

-C
h
e
c
k
 L

o
s
t

5
4
7
6
1

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.0

0
 

2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
M

T
P

 M
in

im
u
m

 T
im

e

5
4
7
6
2

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

7
.7

6
 

U
n
it
 1

1
6
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
, 
R

o
ta

te
 T

ir
e
s

5
4
7
6
3

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

9
5
.0

5
 

4
 x

 R
a
tc

h
e
t 
W

re
n
c
h
e
s
, 
H

ip
 B

o
o
ts

, 
T

h
ro

w
a
w

a
y
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
R

e
c
h
a
rg

e
a
b
le

 L
E

D
 S

p
o
t 

L
ig

h
ts

, 
P

is
to

l 
G

ri
p
 G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n
s
, 
2
5
' M

e
a
s
u
ri

n
g
 T

a
p
e
s
/6

, 
L
o
c
k
in

g
 G

re
a
s
e
 G

u
n
 

C
o
u
p
le

r,
 2

0
 A

d
ju

s
ta

b
le

 T
ie

-D
o
w

n
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

S
tr

a
p
s

5
4
7
6
4

M
o
o
re

 B
ro

th
e
rs

 P
ri

n
ti
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

5
3
.1

3
 

2
5
0
 x

 C
o
ro

p
la

s
t 
S

ig
n
s
 w

/s
ta

n
d
s
-D

o
u
b
le

 S
id

e
d

5
4
7
6
5

N
e
w

 A
g
e
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
1
.5

1
 

6
0
0
 f

e
e
t 
o
f 

C
le

a
rf

lo
 p

h
th

a
la

te
-f

re
e
 t
u
b
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
a
m

p
le

s

5
4
7
6
6

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
4
1
,0

9
9
.2

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

L
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 

H
a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
ix

ie
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
, 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
P

in
e
T

re
e
 P

t,
 W

O
 G

a
te

, 
N

o
n
a
 S

t 
(3

),
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

a
s
t,
 H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 I
-4

4
0
 I
n
d
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e
 

L
a
g
o
o
n

5
4
7
6
7

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

.4
6
 

U
n
it
 1

1
9
 -

 1
 x

 O
il 

F
ilt

e
r

5
4
7
6
8

O
d
u
s
 P

a
c
k
 B

u
ild

in
g
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
7
.2

6
 

V
a
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
te

r

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
7
6
9

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

0
6
.6

2
 

M
a
rk

in
g
 P

e
n
s
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 C

u
p
s
, 
P

lo
tt
e
r 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 

T
ru

v
ia

, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
 D

e
c
a
n
te

r

5
4
7
7
0

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
0
.0

0
 

3
-Y

a
rd

s
 o

f 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 w

o
rk

 1
0
 x

 1
2
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
4
7
7
1

R
a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
9
.0

0
 

M
ic

ro
 F

ib
e
r,

 F
u
e
l 
S

u
rc

h
a
rg

e
, 
3
-Y

a
rd

s
 w

/A
S

H
, 
#
5
7
 S

to
n
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
4
7
7
2

R
e
a
l 
E

s
ta

te
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

7
0
.0

0
 

E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
A

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
 -

 R
e
a
l 
E

s
ta

te
 C

o
u
n
s
e
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 W

h
it
e
O

a
k
 F

o
rc

e
 

M
a
in

5
4
7
7
3

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
8
.8

3
 

2
x
P

T
O

 E
n
g
a
g
e
rs

, 
3
X

6
1
" 

H
ig

h
 L

 F
B

R
-1

4
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 M

o
w

e
r 

T
ra

c
to

r

5
4
7
7
4

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
6
.6

9
 

1
5
 G

a
ls

. 
V

a
n
is

h
 P

lu
s
 4

1
%

5
4
7
7
5

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
5
.0

1
 

S
B

2
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t.
 -

 4
 L

o
a
d
s
 5

/1
6
/2

2

5
4
7
7
6

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
.1

0
 

3
 x

 U
P

M
 A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h

5
4
7
7
7

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
.5

9
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
s

5
4
7
7
8

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

6
5
.8

5
 

T
o
ta

l 
P

h
o
s
p
h
o
ru

s
 H

i-
R

a
n
g
e
 R

e
a
g
e
n
t 
S

e
ts

 ,
 M

e
th

a
n
o
l,
 P

h
o
s
p
h
a
te

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n

5
4
7
7
9

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

2
7
.5

7
 

C
e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
 B

ill
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 M

a
y
 6

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
0

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,1

1
7
.0

2
 

A
p
ri

l 
C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 -
 S

y
m

p
a
th

y
 F

lo
ra

ls
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 B
a
c
k
U

p
s
, 
J
o
b
 A

d
s
, 
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 

L
e
a
g
u
e
 W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
N

a
m

e
 B

a
d
g
e
s
, 
L
a
b
 C

o
m

m
'l 

C
o
ff

e
e
 m

a
k
e
r,

 

M
o
to

r 
fo

r 
F

L
T

P
 A

c
tu

a
to

r,
 B

ir
th

d
a
y
 C

a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 S

to
c
k

5
4
7
8
0

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
2
.6

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

5
4
7
8
1

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

5
4
7
8
2

A
R

 D
e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
4
.8

5
 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
C

a
s
e
#
 6

0
C

V
-2

2
-5

5
4
 (

#
6
 o

f 
9
) 

- 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

5
4
7
8
3

M
id

la
n
d
 C

re
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
2
.2

2
 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
C

a
s
e
#
 P

C
C

V
-2

1
-4

6
6
 (

#
2
 o

f 
2
) 

- 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/2

2
/2

0
2
2

5
4
7
8
4

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 D

a
te

 5
/2

2
/2

2

N
A

T
-1

1
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

2
1
.4

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

a
y
 p

e
ri

o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 5

/2
2
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-1
1

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
4
,7

0
6
.5

0
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 5

/2
2
/2

0
2
2

5
4
7
8
5

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,5

5
1
.6

8
 

F
ra

n
k
lin

 P
u
m

p
 f

o
r 

C
o
lli

n
s
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 3

0
' M

o
d
e
l

5
4
7
8
6

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
.2

0
 

S
m

a
ll 

B
o
re

 S
e
a
ls

 f
o
r 

F
L
 F

in
a
l 
C

la
ri

fi
e
r 

#
3

5
4
7
8
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.0

0
 

P
lu

m
b
in

g
 I
n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
L
ic

e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e
w

a
ls

 -
 4

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
4
7
8
8

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
1
.0

0
 

D
e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 -

 M
o
n
th

ly

5
4
7
8
9

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
6
.5

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r 

- 
M

a
y
 2

0
2
2

5
4
7
9
0

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

1
7
.7

0
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
S

to
rm

 D
a
m

a
g
e
d
 T

o
u
c
h
 S

c
re

e
n
 (

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 c

la
im

e
d
)

5
4
7
9
1

B
&

B
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
.3

2
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

a
n
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
4
7
9
2

B
ri

a
n
 K

ir
k
e
n
d
o
ll

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.2

0
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
7
9
3

C
o
d
y
 B

u
rn

e
tt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.2

0
 

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

o
n
fe

rn
c
e
 H

o
t 
S

p
ri

n
g
s

5
4
7
9
4

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 N

e
tw

o
rk

/C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 M

a
y
 2

0
2
2

5
4
7
9
5

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
7
.0

1
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 M
o
n
th

ly
 -

 L
a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
4
7
9
6

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
7
,7

0
4
.0

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
P

S
 #

4
, 
E

q
/S

u
rg

e

5
4
7
9
7

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,4

2
5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 M
a
y

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a
y
 3

1
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
7
9
8

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
.9

5
 

E
x
p
re

s
s
 S

h
ip

p
in

g
 -

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 &
 C

C
T

V
 C

a
m

e
ra

 o
n
 L

o
a
n

5
4
7
9
9

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
3
.1

8
 

M
in

e
ra

l 
O

il 
fo

r 
M

T
P

 c
h
lo

ri
n
e
 p

u
m

p
s

5
4
8
0
0

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

1
8
.5

8
 

S
B

-2
 C

la
s
s
 7

 B
a
s
e
 -

 W
O

T
P

5
4
8
0
1

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
  
  
  
  
  
6
0
,1

9
1
.1

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

A
p
ri

l

5
4
8
0
2

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
2
8
,6

8
7
.0

0
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 f

o
r 

B
ri

d
g
e
w

a
y
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 n
o
t 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 b
ill

e
d

5
4
8
0
3

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

6
0
.8

2
 

A
s
s
o
rt

e
d
 T

o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

V
a
c
C

o
n
 B

a
y
s
 -

 M
a
g
n
e
ti
c
 p

a
rt

s
 H

o
ld

e
rs

, 
1
1
" 

B
la

c
k
 T

ie
s
, 
8
" 

C
ri

m
p
e
d
 B

ra
s
s
 W

ir
e
, 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
r 

P
lie

rs
, 
e
tc

.

5
4
8
0
4

H
D

R
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
2
2
,3

0
8
.0

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 t
h
ru

 4
/2

3
/2

0
2
2
 -

 5
-M

i 
C

k
 &

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 

S
tu

d
y

5
4
8
0
5

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

9
1
.2

0
 

S
p
a
re

 P
a
rt

s
: 
 S

p
ro

c
k
e
ts

, 
S

e
a
le

d
 B

e
a
ri

n
g
s
, 
C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
F

la
t 
S

c
re

w
s

5
4
8
0
6

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

5
1
.1

7
 

T
re

n
c
h
 B

o
x
, 
C

a
lib

ra
te

 S
it
e
-P

ro
, 
G

re
e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 p

a
in

t

5
4
8
0
7

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
0
.8

9
 

U
n
it
 1

0
0
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
; 
U

n
it
 1

5
0
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
4
8
0
8

L
o
w

e
's

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
9
.6

6
 

2
x
4
's

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
K

e
ra

c
o
lo

r,
 C

e
ra

m
ic

 T
ile

 T
h
in

s
e
t,
 R

e
a
d
y
 M

ix
 g

e
l,
 P

u
re

 

C
le

a
n
, 
R

u
tl
a
n
d
 L

a
u
n
d
ry

, 
L
iq

u
id

 D
e
g
lo

s
s
e
r,

 3
M

 P
ro

p
a
k
, 
C

le
a
ru

t 
G

lid
e
, 
V

a
ls

p
a
r,

 

D
e
lt
a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
K

ilz
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e

5
4
8
0
9

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

 -
 W

a
rd

 2

5
4
8
1
0

P
u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

4
6
.1

6
 

G
e
a
rb

o
x
 &

 M
o
to

r 
- 

F
L
 P

C
4
  
T

im
k
e
n
s
 -

 #
3
 C

la
ri

fi
e
r

5
4
8
1
1

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
.6

8
 

M
is

c
. 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

W
e
ll 

P
o
in

t 
a
t 
F

L
T

P

5
4
8
1
2

R
iv

e
r 

C
it
y
 F

lo
o
ri

n
g

  
  
  
  
  
1
6
,1

3
7
.2

6
 

T
e
a
r 

o
u
t 
O

ld
 F

lo
o
ri

n
g
, 
In

s
ta

ll 
N

e
w

 F
lo

o
ri

n
g
 a

n
d
 B

a
s
e
b
o
a
rd

s
 -

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
4
8
1
3

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
8
.8

1
 

A
rs

e
n
a
l 
- 

2
 x

 2
.5

 G
a
ls

 -
 F

L
T

P

5
4
8
1
4

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
3
.2

6
 H

a
u
lin

g
 6

7
 S

to
n
e
 -

 F
L
T

P
- 

5
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

5
4
8
1
5

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

2
5
.6

7
 T

ra
n
s
d
u
c
e
r 

fo
r 

F
L
 H

ig
h
 W

a
te

r 
L
if
ts

ta
ti
o
n

5
4
8
1
6

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

3
5
.0

0
 F

le
e
t 
T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
2
2

5
4
8
1
7

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

6
9
.7

9
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 J

u
n
e
/V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
M

T
P

, 
5
-M

i,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

O
T

P

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
1

P
it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 -

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 P

o
w

e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

1
4
.5

0
 P

o
s
ta

g
e
 4

/2
2
/2

0
2
2

5
4
8
1
8

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

1
1
5
,2

6
9
.2

8
  
  
  
  

H
w

y
 1

6
7
  
3
0
" 

G
ra

v
it
y
 S

e
w

e
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 -
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 D

e
c
la

re
d
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 9

/4
/2

0
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,4

1
5
,1

3
2
.1

1
$
  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
0
5
/0

8
/2

2
1
3
6
,7

0
5
.3

0
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 0

5
/1

0
/2

0
2
2

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

5
/2

2
/2

2
1
3
9
,2

1
3
.4

8
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 0

5
/2

4
/2

0
2
2

2
0
2
2
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

3
5
,0

5
8
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  

In
c
o
m

in
g
 W

ir
e
 F

e
e
-A

D
F

A
 D

e
p
o
s
it

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
2
7
,9

0
0
.9

6
$
  
  
  

P
u
la

s
k
i 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
le

rk
-R

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 F

e
e
-E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t

3
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

2
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
2
,0

5
4
,0

8
4
.0

5
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 7



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

5
/4

/2
0
2
2

9
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 5

/4

5
/9

/2
0
2
2

1
3
6
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
5
/8

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
s
 o

n
 5

/1
0

5
/1

3
/2

0
2
2

5
6
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 5

/9
-5

/1
3

5
/1

8
/2

0
2
2

4
1
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 5

/1
8

5
/2

3
/2

0
2
2

1
3
9
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
5
/2

2
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
s
 o

n
 5

/2
4

5
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

3
4
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 5

/2
3
-5

/2
6

1
,6

9
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
2

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
C

H
-1

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

B
o
n
d
 C

o
u
n
s
e
l 
F

e
e
 f

o
r 

rt
h
e
 S

e
ri
e
s
 2

0
2
2
 B

o
n
d
 I
s
s
u
e

A
C

H
-2

W
ri
g
h
t,
 L

in
d
s
e
y 

&
 J

e
n
n
in

g
s
, 
L
L
P

1
7
,5

5
8
.7

5
$
  
  
  

B
o
n
d
 C

o
u
n
s
e
l 
F

e
e
 f

o
r 

rt
h
e
 S

e
ri
e
s
 2

0
2
2
 B

o
n
d
 I
s
s
u
e

3
5
,0

5
8
.7

5
$
  
  
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
a

y
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
2

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MAY 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for May 2022. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 

 

HEALTH CENTER CONTRACT  7/1/2022 – 6/30/2023 

 

 
The contract for renewal of health care services from the Change Center for Health has been 

received.  The current contract will expire June 30, 2022.  Health care services provided 

include immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also provided are 

services for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, department of transportation physicals 

and flu vaccines.  The agreement has an annual cost of $39,768 for the period July 1, 2022, 

through June 30, 2023.  This cost is included in the 2022 budget in the amount of $41,800. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter a contract with the Change Center for Health. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTS 
   

Michael Clayton, June 10, 2022 

 

I have been on an Environmental Justice Committee with the National Association of Clean 
Water Agencies (NACWA) for the last several months. We are having discussions regarding 
the impact to communities and neighborhoods that are underserved with aging infrastructure.   
 
Our attorneys have submitted documents to ADFA and ANRC for the refinancing of the three 
outstanding loans (approx.40 million dollars) in order to lower the interest rate to 1.75% for all 
three loans while maintaining the current terms for each loan. The total interest savings for 
the three loans is $2,229,330.13. 
 
NLRW SSOs are up compared to the last three years due to a wet spring and early summer 
season. 
 
Collection Systems Maintenance is putting emphasis on cleaning sewer lines with difficult 
access, such as behind houses and off public streets where it is difficult for a VacCon to directly 
access. 
 
NLRW CCTV Crews have been working in the East Broadway area near I-30 and Maumelle 
in preparation for the next rehabilitation project. 
 
Staff is currently working with landowners in the acquisition of easements for the Maumelle 
Diversion Project. 
    
Five Mile Creek Interceptor Relocation project is making progress.  Diamond Construction 
hired a specialty contractor to hand dig the 48” bore under Highway 67/167. The bore is 
complete.  Diamond Construction is nearly ready to start with the actual relocation of the sewer 
lines in the area.  Cost to date of the joint project with the City of Sherwood is 1.1 million dollars. 
 
NLRW Operations has hired a Contractor to replace a valve for the East Lagoon at the Faulkner 
Lake Water Reclamation Facility.  Currently a deep dewatering well is being installed in 
preparation for the valve replacement. 
 
Union Pacific Railroad has submitted a letter to ADEQ to terminate their existing Stormwater 
NPDES Permits.  The letter explains UPRR’s intent to send additional stormwater to the 
Industrial Wastewater Treatment Plant and discharge into the NLRW sanitary sewer system.  
 
NLRW Finance Department is working on a revised budget for review at next month’s 
Committee Meeting. 
 


